
Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

October 30th , 2023 

All Interested Parties 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Alessio Bencomo, Procurement Specialist 
Village of Palmetto Bay 
9705 E. Hibiscus Street 
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157 

Invitation to Bid No. 2024-11-001 
SW 143rd Street Water Main - Offsite Improvements 

This Addendum forms part of the Invitation to Bid (1TB) Package advertised on October 12th, 

2023, and with a bid opening date of November 2nd, 2023, with any amendments and/or 
additions noted below. 

Question: Does the above project currently have any documents/specs? 

Response: Please be advised that I have posted the documents for /TB# 2024-11-00 l to 
Sealed Solicitation I Vendor Registry. 

Question: Could you please share with us the information regarding the referenced project? 
On the other hand, we would like to know the estimated budget, if it is possible. 

Response: Please be advised that I have posted the documents for /TB# 2024-1 1-00 l to 
Sealed Solicitation I Vendor Registry. We do not have a specific budget; however, what we 
do have is the Engineer's Probable Cost Estimate of two hundred twenty thousand and seven 
hundred dollars and zero cents ($220,700.00). Ultimately, we are looking for the lowest 
responsible bidder. 

Question: Is the Cost of the Permit Covered by the City? 

Response: Permit will be issued by the Village and cost will be covered by the Village 
as part of the allowance line item. 
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Question: What are the working hours? 

Response: Work hours are per our Village of Palmetto Bay Ordinances, construction 
activity is limited to the hours from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. Saturday 
hours shall be from 9:00 a .m. to 5:00 p.m. No construction activity is permitted on Sundays 
and Village Holidays. Closures on SW 87th or SW 88th A venue will only be allowed during Non­
Peak Hours (9 a.m. to 4 p.m.). 

Question: Who will perform the tap on the 4" Water Main? 

Response: Tap to be completed by Contractor (under supervision of MDWASD 
Licensed Water Operator) or by MDWASD Forces at Contractor's Expense. 

Question: Will the City allow the water from the 4" tap to be used to flush & pressure test 
the line? 

Response: Contractor to coordinate Point of Connection with MDWASD. Line must be 
flushed, pressure tested, and received HRS Clearance prior to loop closure. 

Question: Will Silt Fence be required on both sides of the street? 

Response: No, Silt Fence will not be required on both sides of the street. 

Question: Will the Village require off-duty police? 

Response: Off-duty police will not be required by the Village, but the Contractor may 
use at his/her discretion and cost. 

Question: Has the Village confirmed an 8" stub out to connect at the transmission main on 
SW 87 th Ave.? 

Response: The Village has not confirmed the existence of an 8" Stub out for 
connection, this is based off information provided by MDWASD and available to the EOR. 

Question: Will the Village require a surveyor on site throughout the project duration? 

Response: The Village will not require a surveyor on site throughout the project 
duration, this is the Contractor's responsibility to provide the necessary as-builts. 

Question: Will the Village accept pre & post construction pictures & videos from a smart 
phone or will the Village require a professional service? 

Response: All inspections are as required by MDWASD. Village personnel will be in 
addition to MDWASD Inspector inspections. In addition, EOR will require as builts, pressure test 
results, sample point results, etc., to certify completion of Water Main. The Village will inspect 
all restoration as part of our Permit Inspection process. 
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Question: Will the Village require a Field Office? 

Response: A Field Office will not be required for this project. 

Question: When is the anticipated Award Date? 

Response: We intend to take recommendation of Award of Contract to the Village 
council at the December Regular Council Meeting. 

Question: When is the anticipated Start Date? 

Response: We anticipate Start Date at the beginning of 2024 (January). 

Question: What is the Engineer's Estimate for this project? 

Response: Engineer's Estimate is two hundred twenty thousand and seven hundred 
dollars and zero cents ($220,700.00). 

Thank you, 

Alessio Bencomo 
Procurement Specialist 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF 
ADDENDUM SOLICITATION 

Amendment/Modification No: l 

Amendment of 1TB No: 2024-11-001 

Title: SW 143rd Street Water Main - Offsite Improvements 

Name of Contractor -----------------------------

Date Addendum Received --------------------------

Total Pages of Addendum including Acknowledgement 4 

Print Name - - ----------------------- - -----

Signature _______________________________ _ 

All other terms and conditions stipulated in the original Village of Palmetto Bay Invitation to Bid shall remain in 
force. All addenda created will be incorporated into the final contract and must be acknowledged in all bids. 
This acknowledgement form must be included in the response and failure to sign and submit this form may result 
in rejection of your bid. 
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